# Santa Monica College Global Citizenship Committee

## **Meeting Minutes**

**Date & Time**: November 17, 2022 12:45 pm – 2:05 pm

**Location**: Zoom Conference Meeting **Chair**: Delphine Broccard, Chair

Attendees: Delphine Broccard, Denise Kinsella, Heather Bennett, Carol Davis, Brandon Reilly, Sri

Susilowati, Keith Hawkey, Pete Morris, Erica Onugha, Debra Locke, Claudia Henriquez.

I. Call to Order: 12:51 pm.

#### II. Public Comments and Announcements

Public Comments: None. Announcements: None.

#### III. Approval of Minutes: October 27, 2022

Motion to approve Brandon Reilly. Second: Sri Susilowati. Approved: Delphine Broccard, Heather Bennett, Carol Davis, Pete Morris, Debra Locke, Erica Onugha, Denise Kinsella.

### IV. Standing Business

a. Recap of Fall Teach-In

This year's Fall Teach-In was a success, 10 faculty and students participated and spoke about a variety of topics.

b. Global Grants Presentations for Spring 2023

The committee received 6 Global Grant proposals for Spring 2023. The author of each proposal was invited to attend the GC meeting to answer the Committee's questions.

 Women's Movement in Iran- Elham Gheytanchi, Philosophy and Social Sciences

Proposal for \$1,000: Invite Iranian American Jewish poet, journalist & writer, Roya Hakakian, to give a presentation about the current women's movement in Iran in online class (sociology 1) via Zoom open to all SMC community. The committee approved \$3,000 for speaker to be in-person and have this be a community event instead of classroom lecture.

Motion: Kinsella. Second: Locke. Approval: Unanimous



- ii. Primary Care Shortage Crisis- Collin Ellis, Life Sciences
  Proposal for \$600: Create an interactive workshop and speaker panel for students, whom are the future of healthcare, to help them understand this crisis and be motivated to go into primary care specialties in underserved communities. This panel would include local primary care clinicians that can discuss the crisis and what is being done to address it on a national and international level. The committee approved \$600 for this proposal. Motion: Kinsella. Second: Locke. Approval: Unanimous
- iii. Celebrating Cesar Chavez and Dolores Huerta- John Quevedo
  Proposal for \$1,600: Celebrate Latinx Leaders Cesar Chavez and Dolores
  Huerta on Cesar Chavez Day with a DJ, live Mariachi music and dance
  performance from Global Motion. The committee approved \$1,600 for
  this proposal. Motion: Kinsella. Second: Locke. Approval: Unanimous
- iv. Santa Monica Water Recycling- Glen Chung, Physical Sciences
  Proposal for \$3,000: Design and to fabricate a free-standing, hands-on
  exhibit for display inside the SMC library. The professor and interested
  students already have informal, non-contractual permission from Walter
  Butler, head of the campus library for this display (if funded). The exhibit
  will feature models and posters of the water recycling, groundwater
  wells, and water treatment facilities in use by the city of Santa Monica.
  One model and two posters have already been made and used by the
  city; these will be donated to this project (if funded) by the city's water
  department, with permission from Mr. Sunny Wang, City Water
  Resources Manager. The committee approved \$1,500 for this proposal.
  Motion: Kinsella. Second: Locke. Approval: Unanimous
- v. Spring Community Read- Shannon Herbert, English
  Proposal for \$3,000: Put together a community read of Matika Wilbur's
  forthcoming book *Project 562*. Each of the community reads will be held
  in the Barrett Gallery to further invite people into the space and
  experience the installation. These will be facilitated by different members
  of the SMC community— including the students who printed, built, and
  installed the Matika Wilbur show—as well as a member of the Tongva
  community, L Frank, who is featured in the book. The committee
  approved \$1,000 for this proposal. Motion: Kinsella. Second: Locke.
  Approval: Unanimous
- vi. Global Indigeneity- Brianna Simmons, Art
  Proposal for \$3,000 for two speakers at \$1,500 each.



Host a one-day conference for the SMC community led by UCLA professors Dr. Raul Hinojosa-Ojeda and Dr. Desi Small-Rodriguez. The impetus for this conference came from a conversation with Dr. Hinojosa-Ojeda and Dr. Small-Rodriguez, who attended Matika Wilbur's SMC keynote on October 11, 2022, and were enthralled with the idea of SMC leading this conversation.

The committee approved \$1,300 for this proposal. Motion: Kinsella. Second: Locke. Approval: Unanimous

Motion to Adjourn: Brandon Reilly. Second: Denise Kinsella. Approved: Delphine Broccard, Heather Bennett, Carol Davis, Pete Morris, Erica Onugha at 2:24pm.

For all documents, visit <a href="www.smc.edu/globalcitizenship">www.smc.edu/globalcitizenship</a>
Next scheduled meeting: Thursday, December 1, 2022

